

# NABEEL V. SNEIJ

305.978.4436 ♦ nvsvictor@gmail.com ♦ Miami, FL 33143 ♦ nabeelsneij.com/um-10

---

## SUMMARY

Seeking opportunities in software application development with over 10 years of professional programming experience, start to finish design and development, and polished debugging skills, with an emphasis on Java, C#, PHP, and web development background including End to End SOAP / RESTful web services and Microservices design, and with demonstrable creativity, teamwork, solid work ethics, and excellent communication traits.

## SKILLS

- **Programming Languages:** Java, Scala, Javascript, C#, PHP, ASP.NET using Razor, Microsoft Visual Studio.NET, VB
- **Markup and Data Languages:** HTML, CSS, XML, JSON
- **Database:** Oracle PL/SQL Database, MS SQL Server, MS SQL Management Studio (SSMS), MySQL
- **CRMs:** SalesForce, MS ActiveDirectory Admin, Zoho Apps/CRM, Hubspot, Copper, Drift, Reply.io
- **Tools:** Wordpress, AWS S3, Boomerang SOAP UI, PhpStorm IDE, UML Diagrams, GitHub, SVN, intermediate CMD/UNIX commands, scripting, MS Office, OpenOffice, MeisterTask, Self-test Scripts
- **Operating Systems:** Power User in all 3 OS types: Windows 7 thru 10, Ubuntu Linux, Mac OS X

## EXPERIENCE

CreativApp, LLC (dba TitleCapture) – South Miami, FL

### **Web Developer and Data Migration**

January 2016 – March 2019

- Handled over 200 customer Dev tickets to customer satisfaction and perfection related to the App
- Performed more than 75 App widget install sessions and wrote 7+ DIY documentation tutorials for clients
- Completed up to 4 full CRM database migrations, ranging from **Zoho CRM, Hubspot, SalesForce, and Drift**
- Single-handedly developed in **PHP** and **MySQL** the architecture and implementation of **RESTful / SOAP** APIs interfacing with two real estate title underwriter companies (FirstAm and ORT), complete with self-tests
- Programmed in **PHP** and **MySQL** a fully functional 4-endpoint Analytics API for our clients to see their ROI
- Worked with Amazon **IAM** for access control and code control

Radeus Tech, LLC – Miami, FL

### **Web and Software Developer**

June 2013 – Dec 2015

- Created from scratch a contact management system using **C#** and **MS Access** datafiles to track clients and their health records, with row locking and thorough testing
- Built an **ASP.NET Razor / SQL Server** web app, so that their clients can do data entry and track all the data
- Composed a **C#** application for a finance company to save time and manual work

Trax USA Corp – Coconut Grove, FL

June 2012 – June 2013

### **Data Migration Programmer / Interface Developer**

- Performed **Oracle PL/SQL Database** data migrations using local scripts
- Fixed database data integrity issues in **PL/SQL** for a world known airline company

Tradewire Securities, LLC – Brickell, FL

Nov 2010 – May 2012

### **Programmer Analyst**

- Programmed many programs in **VB, Java, and C#** for the Compliance Department and for the Trading Department, maintained them, documented them, and provided support services for them.
- Delegated to **ETL** raw data into the **MS SQL Server** using **MS SQL Management Studio (SSMS)** to keep solid Books and Records for the company

## EDUCATION

University of Miami

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, May 2010